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The purpose of this amendment is to extend the closing date, answer questions 
from prospective offerors and revise the RFP. 

1. The closing date is changed to 27 March 2007, at 4:00 pm. 

2. Answers to technical questions received are shown below. 

Q1.  To assist the bidders with more realistic and consistent cost proposal 
development, what is the Navy's estimated workload (by projected hours per 
labor category) for each homeport where the preservation work (SOW para 
3.5.2) is anticipated to be executed? 

A1.  These are estimated percentage workload at ports. Projected hours per 
labor category are proportional to those outlined in H-3. 

Groton, CT - 5% 
Norfolk, VA - 35% 
Jacksonville, FL - 10% 
San Diego, CA - 20% 
PACNORWEST - 20% 
Pearl Harbor, HI - 10% 

Q2.  What is the Navy's intention with respect to multiple awards and how will this 
be determined, especially with respect to the portion of the work described in 
SOW para 3.5.2?  Will awards for this work be made by homeport and/or 
platform type as has been done in the past preservation team program?

A2.  The Government does not anticipate making multiple awards within this 
task.  Award of this task will be made in accordance with Section M to the offeror 
that is determined to be the best value to the government. 

Q3.  If multiple awards are made without specifying homeports, will successful 
contractors be required to submit bid proposals for all follow-on competitions 
relating to preservation work (SOW para 3.5.2) in all homeports? 

A3.  The Government does not anticipate making multiple awards within this 
task.
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Q4.  In reading through Amendment 0001 of the subject solicitation, the 
government responded to a question concerning the qualifications and years of 
experience of a Project Engineer/Scientist.  SAIC asked a broader question 
regarding all of the labor categories and the ability to substitute years of 
experience for degrees.  Are we to assume that this experience substitution is 
only permitted for Project Engineer/Scientist, or may the same level of 
substitution be proposed for other labor categories?

A4.  Yes, this experience substitution only applies to the Project 
Engineer/Scientist labor category, not to any other labor category. 

Q5.  Also, please note that the quantity of hours in the table for SOW paragraph 
3.2 that was included in the Amendment appears to contain an error for the 
Engineer/Scientist, and Technician rows in the Total column. We believe the 
totals should be 60,000 for the Engineer/Scientist category, and 27,500 for 
Technician. The total for all categories should be 168,500. 

A5.  Paragraphs (a), (b) and the table for SOW Paragraph 3.2 in paragraph (k), 
Section H, Clause H-3, entitled ONR 5252.216-9706 - LEVEL OF EFFORT (DEC 
88) is changed to read as follows: 

(a) The Contractor agrees to provide the total level of effort specified in the next 
sentence in performance of the work described in this contract. The total level of 
effort for performance of this contract shall be 494,750 total hours of direct labor 
for the base award, 494,230 hours for Option 1, 494,230 hours for Option 2, 
494,230 hours for Option 3, and 494,230 hours for Option 4, of direct labor for 
each option period, if exercised, including subcontractor direct labor for those 
subcontractors specifically identified in the Contractor's proposal as having hours 
included in the proposed level of effort. A breakdown of labor categories and 
hours is set forth in paragraph (k) below. 

(b) The level of effort for this contract shall be expended at an average rate of 
41,228 hours per month for the base award, 41,186 hours for Option 1, 41,186 
hours for Option 2, 41,186 hours for Option 3, and 41,186 hours for Option 4, if 
exercised. It is understood and agreed that the rate of hours per month may 
fluctuate in pursuit of the technical objective, provided such fluctuation does not 
result in the use of the total hours of effort prior to the expiration of the term of the 
contract.
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SOW Paragraph 3.2:

Labor Category Basic
Award,
Year 1 
Hours

Option 1, 
Year 2 
Hours

Option 2, 
Year 3 
Hours

Option 3, 
Year 4 
Hours

Option 4, 
Year 5 
Hours

Total
Hours

Sr. Manager 4200 4200 4200 4200 4200 21000
Sr. Engineer/Scientist 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 50000
Engineer/Scientist 12000 12000 12000 12000 12000 60000
Technician 5500 5500 5500 5500 5500 27500
Student 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 5000
Technical Assistant 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 5000

TOTAL 33700 33700 33700 33700 33700 168500

Q6.  During the site visit, the Navy offered to provide a presentation that would 
elaborate on the site and mission of the NRL-DC operation. When will this be 
provided? Also, a similar presentation that more fully describes the activities that 
occur in the Fuel Chemistry and Engineering program portion of the SOW, to 
include a description of the tests that are performed and the standards they are 
performed under, as well as the instrumentation/equipment that is used, would 
be appreciated. 

A6.  Basic fuel testing should be covered under MIL-DTL-5624U.  The 
Government does not have a presentation on the NRL-DC operation.  The 
Government offered to provide a list of the NRL-DC equipment.  The list is as 
follows:

� Servo-hydraulic machines (vertical and horizontal, up to 110,000 pound 
capacity) for fatigue and fracture  toughness studies 

� Constant extension rate/rising step load machines (up 60,000 pound 
capacity) for smooth and fracture mechanics specimens 

� Universal test machine (60,000 pound capacity) 
� Constant displacement amplitude fatigue machines (2,000 pound capacity) 
� High-speed infrared camera for differential thermographic stress analysis  
� DC voltammetry and AC impedance – Gamry Instruments and Princeton Applied 

Research
� Scanning Kelvin/ Scanning Vibrating Probe 
� FTIR 
� Streaming potential system 
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� X-ray fluorescence 
� X-ray photoelectron spectroscopy and X-ray absorption spectroscopy 
� Spray deposition coating unit (ceramic, metal films) 
� X-ray Absorption Spectroscopy at  Beam lines X-11 and X-23B at the National 

Synchrotron Light Source 
� Quartz crystal microbalance 
� Mass Spectrometer 
� Coatings Formulation Equipment 

3.  A site visit was conducted on 2 March 2007 at the CCSE Key West facility.  
The following individuals attended: 

Mark D. Savignac, SAIC 
Bruce H. Black, SAIC 
Gary Hattery, Battelle 
Henry Pate, Battelle 
Wayne McGaulley, Vision Point 

4.  During the Site visit, questions were raised regarding the facility and 
equipment.  Shown below are answers to those questions.  

SV-Q1.  Is this the only Velocity Flume? 
SV-A1.  No, We have 8.  We currently only have one set up. 

SV-Q2.  Does the CCSE have weatherometers?
SV-A2.  Yes, Atlas. 

SV-Q3.  Metallographic facilities?
SV-A3.  Yes. 

SV-Q4.  Optical and Electronic Microscopes?
SV-A4.  Optical Scope, no Electronic microscopes. 

SV-Q5.  What kind of power service?  240/480VAC capabilities?
SV-A5.  Yes 

SV-Q6.  What kind of weather data does the CCSE collect?  Chloride 
concentrations in the air?
SV-A6.  Atmospheric and Sea water monitoring.  No. 

SV-Q7.  How well characterized is the exposure sites?  Salinity of water? 
SV-A7.  Very well. 
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SV-Q8.  How long has data been collected?
SV-A8.  3 decades. 

SV-Q9.  What kind of dock facilities does the CCSE have?
SV-A9.  None 

SV-Q10.  How many acres of land does the site encompass?
SV-A10.  About 3. 

SV-Q11.  Has the damage from the hurricane been repaired?
SV-A11.  Mostly, repairs are ongoing. 

SV-Q12.  Are there additional plans for expanding or renovating existing 
facilities?
SV-A12.  Yes. 

5.  The rest of the information provided at the site visit was in the form of slides 
and equipment list.  This information is attached and consists of 19 pages. 
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